
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee 
 
Invitation for Bid #57341        Addendum #1 
Grass Mowing and Debris Removal            April 10, 2012 
 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE SECIFICATION IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, CLARIFY OR CORRECT 

THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID DOCUMENTS. 

 

Questions and Answers: 

Question 1: I have received the invitation for bid of MNRC and was wondering if you can 
send me the list of the addresses this area would include? 
 
Answer 1: Please know that the invitation for bid is for City, RACM and MNRC properties, 
not only MNRC.  That said, the list is always changing as properties get added and properties 
drop off.  The Northeast side of the city, the area this bid is for, contains approximately 250-
400 properties   

 

Question 2: It states in the bid that there are to be no commercial mowers or equipment, only 
residential.  What type and size are they requiring for the job? 
 
Answer 2: The standard size walk behind mower. 
 
Question 3: If the prime is an MBE, is it still necessary to subcontract to other S/W/MBEs? 
 
Answer 3: If the MBE is also certified as an SBE, then the answer is no.  The goal for this 
purchase order is a total combined SBE participation rate of 25%. 
 
Question 4: Also approximately how many properties and how many square feet does 
the area in question account for?   
 
Answer 4: The Northeast side of the city, the area this bid is for, contains approximately 250-
400 properties.  Because the size of each property varies, we do not have the total square feet 
amount. 
 
Question 5: Are there any records of previous bids available to look at?   

Answer 5: Yes.   

Question 6: I am having trouble finding records for previous Grass Mowing and Debris 
Removal bids. Can you forward a recent bid result to me? 
 
Answer 6: Attached please find the results the last time this project was bid out in 2010.  
Three 3-year contracts were awarded to the lowest 3 bidders for 3 separate areas of the city 
(northeast, northwest and south).  This current bid is for the northeast side only.  The contract 
for that area was not renewed for its 3rd and final year. 
 
Question 7:  Is there a mandatory pre-bid meeting? if so when?    



 

Answer 7: No 
 
Answer 8: Is bonding part of this requirement?    
 
Answer 8: Bid surety in the form of a cashier’s check or a bid bond is required.  A 
performance and payment bond is not required. 
 
Question 9: What was the cost to the city last year for this contract?   
 
Answer 9: The rate was $15.74/hour 
  
Question 10: Is there a local vendor preference or is competition intended?   
 
Answer 10: I am unsure of what is meant by this question.  By procuring the work in a public 
bidding process, RACM is anticipating and encouraging competition.   
 
Question 11: What is the exact number of properties in the northeast side?  
 
Answer 11: The list is always changing as properties get added and properties drop off.  The 
Northeast side of the city, the area this bid is for, contains approximately 250-400 properties 
 
Question 12: Define the borders of the northeast side. 
 
Answer 12: Per the Bid documents, it is defined as: 20th Street to Lake/North Avenue to 
northern City Limits  

Question 13: Is the Affidavit of No Interest included in the bid packet? I am having trouble 
finding it.   

Answer 13: The Affidavit of No Interest for the Bid Bond is the document listed on the last 
page of the original bid package, entitled “Affidavit.” 

Question 14: if the prime contractor is both MBE and SBE certified, should he put his 
company information in those fields on the Form A in the space provided?   

Answer 14: As the goal for this purchase order is a total combined SBE participation rate of 
25%, the prime would fill out information only as it pertains to their SBE certification. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In the Bid Package, the following revisions shall be included: 

 
The attached “REVISED BIDDERS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST,” shall 

replace in its entirety the same document included in the original Bid packet. 
 
The attached “Form A – Compliance Plan”, shall replace in its entirety the “Form A - 
SWMBE Participation For Subcontractors and/or Material Suppliers” included in the original 
Bid packet. 
 
In the Specifications, the following additions shall be included 

 
In Section 4.8.0 Vendor’s Bid Submittal Checklist (Important): 
 

INSERT: Section 3 Business Certification Form 
 
In Section 19.0.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

 
INSERT: 19.4.1 SECTION 3 BUSINESS PARTICIPATION- Section 3 Business 

Participation is also encouraged for this bid.  Responding Vendors must 

complete the attached Section 3 Business Certification Form. 
 

 
 

 

ALL PROPONENTS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 (DATED April 10, 2012) FOR INVITATION FOR BID #57341, BY 
SIGNING IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND SUBMITTING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM WITH 
YOUR BID.  BIDS SUBMITTED WITHOUT THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-
RESPONSIVE. 
 
 

SIGNED THIS _________ DAY OF _________________, 20__. 
 

________________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 

 
_________________________________________________ 

COMPANY NAME  



DATE: 5/14/10 at 11:00 a.m.

BID NO: #57208 - Grass Mowing and Debris Removal 

Rodriguez 

Landscaping

OGC Construction, 

LLC
Ray Hintz Inc.

Aetna Moving and 

Storage, Inc.

Smithsonian 

Materials

QTY Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Hourly 

rate 14.75$                     15.74$                     21.09$                     27.50$                     38.00$                     

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE

BID Results

Awards will be made to the lowest qualified and competent bidder 

For all labor, equipment, time 

and material relative to a parcel 

cut, trim and debris removal 

pursuant to the specifications. 

Description of items

NAMES OF BIDDERS



REVISED BIDDERS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST 

OFFICIAL NOTICE 57341 

GRASS MOWING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL 

 

 

  REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 

  INVITATION FOR BID FORM  

INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT (ATTACHMENT “A”) 

  BID SECURTITY (IF BOND THEN INCLUDE AFFIDAVIT) 

  NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT  

  MWSBE FORM A 

SECTION 3 BUSINESS CERTIFICATION FORM 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED IS MATERIAL TO 

THE NATURE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID. 

 

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE ABOVE REQUESTED INFORMATION 

WITH YOUR BID WILL RESULT IN YOUR BID BEING DEEMED NON-

RESPONSIVE.  

 

PLEASE MAKE SURE THAT THE DOCUMENTS YOU SUBMIT WITH YOUR BID FULFILL ALL OF 

THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH HEREIN. 



MBE

African-American %                               Description

Description:  _____________________________ Asian-American %             MBE - Minority business enterprise

___________________________________ Hispanic %             WBE - Woman-owned business enterprise

________________________________________ Native American %             SBE - Small business enterprise

WBE %

SBE %

City of Milwaukee

Office of Small Business Development

FORM A - Compliance Plan

                Address: ________________________________________________________________________________

                Phone: ____________________   Fax: ____________________     Email: _____________________________

  I.   General  Information (required)

                Contractor Name: _________________________________________________________________________

                Contact Person:   ________________________________________   Title: ____________________________

                City/State/Zip:  ____________________________________________________________________________

BID #  ____________________

                            Participation                              

II.  Prime Contractor Information (Required)

                Print Name: ________________________________________     Title: ________________________________

This compliance plan must be completed in its entirety and is a required submission with an Invitation to Bid or a Request for Proposal 

regardless of M/W/SBE participation or the lack thereof. 
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                         Name of Authorized Representative: ______________________________     Title: ______________________________

                        Signature: ____________________________________________________     Date: _____________________________

I certify that the information included in this Compliance Plan is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.  I further understand and 

agree that this compliance plan  is a condition of my Bid/RFP responsiveness.  Failure to submit this form and/or meet the specified 

M/W/SBE requirements may render the Bid/RFP unresponsive. 

For Staff Use Only

                        Contracting Department: _________________________________________________________________

                         Reviewed by: __________________________________________  Title: ___________________________

                         Phone: _______________________________________________   Date: __________________________

                          Purchasing Agent Signature: __________________________________        Date: ______________________

III.  Acknowledgement  (Required)

                City of Milwaukee Certified:  ______ MBE   ______WBE   ______SBE

                Print Name: ________________________________________     Title: ________________________________

                          Data entered by OSBD Staff: __________________________________        Date: ______________________
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City of Milwaukee

Office of Small Business Development

Contractor Compliance Plan 

                          Subcontractor Name: _____________________________________________________________________        

                          Work performed / Materials supplied: _________________________________________________________     

List all subcontractor information in its entirety.  Only M/W/SBE firms certified through the City Of Milwaukee Office of Small Business 

Development will be counted towards specified M/W/SBE requirements.  Please visit the OSBD website www.milwaukee.gov/osbd for a 

complete list of certified firms.

IV.  Subcontractor Information 

                          City of Milwaukee Certification:  ______MBE      ______WBE      ______SBE

                          City of Milwaukee Certification:  ______MBE      ______WBE      ______SBE

                          Work performed / Materials supplied: _________________________________________________________     

                          Phone: ____________________   Fax: ____________________     Email: ____________________________
                          Owner/Representative Signature:   ________________________________________   Date: _____________

                          Subcontractor Name: _____________________________________________________________________        

                          Proposed Award:  $________ / ________%

                          Contact Person:   ________________________________________     Title: __________________________
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                          Contact Person:   ________________________________________     Title: __________________________

                          Phone: ____________________   Fax: ____________________     Email: ____________________________

                          Subcontractor Name: _____________________________________________________________________        

                          Work performed / Materials supplied: _________________________________________________________     

                          Owner/Representative Signature:   ________________________________________   Date: _____________
                          Phone: ____________________   Fax: ____________________     Email: ____________________________

200 East Wells Street

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Department of Administration - Business Operations Division 

www.milwaukee.gov/osbd

Information Line: 414-286-5553  Fax: 286-8752

                          Owner/Representative Signature:   ________________________________________   Date: _____________

                          Proposed Award:  $________ / ________%

*Please duplicate as needed to provide additional subcontractor information*

Office of Small Business Development

City Hall, Room 606

                          City of Milwaukee Certification:  ______MBE      ______WBE      ______SBE

                          Proposed Award:  $________ / ________%

                          Contact Person:   ________________________________________     Title: __________________________
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REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE 
Section 3 Business Certification 

Section 3 Business Criteria:  Your business is eligible for Section 3 Certification if it meets any one 
of the following criteria.  If your business meets one or more of these criteria, please circle the 
applicable criteria.   
 

1. Fifty-one percent or more of your business is owned and managed by a Section 3 qualified 
person or persons.  (See qualification guidelines below) 

2. Thirty percent or more of your permanent, full-time employees are Section 3 qualified persons. 
3. You can provide evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 percent of the dollar 

award of all subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the qualifications of (1) and 
(2) above. 

 
Section 3 Person Criteria:  A Section 3 qualified person must: 

1.) Be a resident of Public or Indian Housing; or,  
2.) Live in the Milwaukee Metropolitan Area (Milwaukee, Waukesha, Washington or 

Ozaukee Counties); and, earn no more than the following amounts:   
 
Family 
Size: 

 
1 Person 

 

 
2 Persons 

 
3 Persons 

 
4 Persons 

 
5 Persons 

 
6 Persons 

 
7 Persons 

 
8 Persons 

Household 
Income 
 

$39,850 $45,550 $51,250 $56,900 $61,500 $65,050 $70,600 $75,150 

 
Section 3 Statement:  Please check the appropriate box below. 
 

 My business is a Section 3 business in accordance with the criteria circled above under Section 3 
Business Criteria. 

 My business is not a Section 3 business. 
 

Signature: Date Signed: 
 
 

Name: Title: 
 

Company Name: 
 
Address: 
 
 
Telephone Number: 
 
Note:  The Redevelopment Authority of the City off Milwaukee (RACM) may request documentation 
and additional information as may be reasonably required to certify whether your business qualifies as 
a Section 3 business.  If you are found to have intentionally falsified any information on this report, 
you may be prohibited from bidding on future RACM projects.  If you have any questions about this 
form, please call your agency contact representative.  
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